

**Cyngor Cymuned  
Rhigos  
Community Council**

Clerk: Mrs Susan Harvey Powell  
Llwynfedwen Farm, Hepste, Penderyn, Aberdare, CF44 9QA  
Tel: 01685 813201  
[sueharveypowell@gmail.com](mailto:sueharveypowell@gmail.com)

Dear Sir/Madam

You are summoned to attend the ordinary meeting of the Rhigos Community Council to be held at the Rhigos Community Centre on Monday 11th February 2019 at 6.45 p.m. to transact the following business.

Dated this day 1st February 2019

1. Apologies
2. To confirm minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Council held on the 14th January 2019
3. Matters Arising
4. Planning Applications
5. County Borough Council Matters
6. Correspondence
7. Rhigos Allotments
8. Rhigos Signs
9. Accounts
10. Members Verbal Reports

Yours sincerely  
Susan Harvey Powell  
**Clerk**

To The Chairman and all members of Rhigos Community Council

## **Rhigos Community Council**

Minutes of the ordinary meeting of Rhigos Community Council held at Rhigos Community Centre on Monday 14th January 2019 at 6.45 p.m.

Present: Cllrs. P Oliver, H Wagner, G Thomas, L Leach M Smith, M Evans, O Morgan  
C Hopes

Apologies: Cllr. S Maull

### **2019/1 Minutes**

It was resolved to confirm Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Council held on 14th January 2019

### **2019/2 Declaration of Interest**

None recorded

### **2019/3 Matters Arising**

- a. Bike Track Cwm Hwnt - Nothing to report
- b. Heating in Community Centre - 2 quotes received. After discussion it was agreed to award the work to Mr A Sullivan
- c. Clwb Gwaith - the local play group were approached but everyone who attends are working.

### **2019/4 Planning**

It was resolved to note:

No planning received

### **2019/5 County Borough Council Matters**

It was resolved that the following complaints be passed on to Councillor G Thomas for his attention.

- a. Ditch near Hirwaun - the rubbish has not been removed.
- b. Bus stop sign at Hendre Fawr - not repaired.
- c. 2 bags of rubbish have been dumped in the entrance to the old Shands site and there is no cover on the drain there.
- d. The street light on the parish road is permanently on. No.27
- e. The pavement on the main road needs cleaning.
- f. There is no bus stop sign at the bottom of Mount road.
- g. The mobile library locations have been re-organised.

- h. There is water running over the pavement near the school and the drain is still blocked.
- i. Is there any news on the bus service to the new Glynneath surgery.
- j. The rubbish from the gutter that was cleaned by Hirwaun roundabout has been thrown onto the fence and the fence has been broken.
- k. There is a lot of rubbish in the back garden of a Trivallis house and rates have been seen there.
- l. The fence needs repairing in the gulley at Cwrt Twyn Rhyd.
- m. There is a light out on Hirwaun roundabout.
- n. The road is uneven from Walters up to the village junction.
- o. Dogs being walked by night are messing over the pavements.

**2019/6****Correspondence**

It was resolved to receive the following correspondence.

- a. RCTCBC Precepts

**2019/7****Rhigos Allotments**

Cllr. Wagner reported that work started last Thursday but work will now only be carried out on weekends. A resident was concerned about the amount of soil being dug up. It was agreed that residents who have an allotment can put a back entrance gate into the area but will have to remove it if the allotment is given back.

**2019/8****Rhigos Signs**

Cllr. Morgan asked about the location of the signs, it was agreed one near the old Don café and one near the fairground people's gate.

**2019/9****Accounts/Precept**

Mrs Powell presented the cashflow for 2019/20. After discussion Cllr. Morgan proposed that the precept be set at £15,000.00, this was seconded by Cllr. Evans and agreed by all.

A Thomas (community centre)	£100.00
Upper Bridge (website)	£80.00
Wages and tax	£412.46

Current Account	£13287.13
High Interest Account	£3812.88
Field Account	£4283.11
Croesffordd Account	£2563.10
Croesffordd High Interest	£2484.16
Croesffordd Treasury	£23,000.00
Selar	£42627.14
Solar Farm Fund	£0.00

**2019/10**

**Members' Verbal Reports**

- a. Cllr. Evans reported that the guttering was blocked on the community centre, the work has now been done by Mr A Thomas.
- b. The chapel equipment is still in the community centre, Cllr. Evans will speak to Mrs A Jones.
- c. It was agreed that a meeting be arranged with the Tower and Hirwaun & Penderyn CC this Thursday to discuss the regeneration.

**Next Meeting**

The next meeting will be held at Rhigos Community Centre on Monday 11th February 2019 at 6.45 p.m.

SIGNED..... DATE.....  
Chairman